

Report to:



C.1097

**Site Remediation
1995 Logan Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba**

Third Party Disclaimer

This Document has been prepared in response to a specific request for service from the client to whom it is addressed. The content of this Document is not intended for the use of, nor is it intended to be relied upon, by any person, firm or corporation other than the client of Wardrop Engineering Inc. to whom it is addressed. Wardrop Engineering Inc. denies any liability whatsoever to other parties who may obtain access to this Document for damages or injury suffered by such third parties arising from use of this Document by them, without the express prior written authority of Wardrop Engineering Inc. and its client who has commissioned this Document.

WARDROP Engineering Inc.

MANAGING DIRECTORS

L.R. MCGINNIS
B.Sc., M.Sc., P.ENG.

E.C. CARD
B.Sc., M.Sc., P.ENG.

B.W. GULAY
B.Sc., P.ENG.

B.C. WALKER
B.Sc., P.ENG.

R.R. FOSTER
B.Sc., MCP, P.ENG.

G.G. ZACHARIAS
C.M.A.

A.W. FOY

J.D. CHALE
C.E.T.

L.R. FERCHOFF
B.Sc., P.ENG.

PRINCIPALS

J.B. CIWKO
B.Sc., M.Sc., P.ENG.

R.E. DERKSEN
B.Sc., P.ENG.

J. DOBSLAW
W.R. DOWHOPOLUK
C.E.T.

G.S. HOLMES
C.E.T.

D.J. KRAMBLE
B.Sc., P.ENG.

H.A. MARTIN
B.ENG., P.ENG.

H. MICHAEL
B.Sc., P.ENG.

J.P. PARRY
M.Sc., MBA, P.ENG.

S. QUIGLEY
B.Sc., P.ENG.

G.W. REGIER
C.E.T.

W.A. SLACK
B.Sc., P.ENG.

S.M. SMITH
B.A.Sc., P.ENG.

C.D. STEWART
B.Sc., P.ENG.

L.W. STONE

H.O. WEICKERT
M.A.Sc., P.ENG.

V.H. WIENS
B.Sc., P.ENG.

E.A. WOLOWICH
B.Sc., M.Sc., P.ENG.

Mr. Rod Kakowchyk, B.A.
Manager, Industrial Engineering
Carte International Inc.
1995 Logan Avenue
Winnipeg, MB R2R 0H8

Dear Mr. Kakowchyk:

Re: Site Remediation - 1995 Logan Avenue, Winnipeg, MB

We are pleased to present this report outlining the remediation of the above site. A total of 4597 tonnes of soil were removed from beneath Carte's plant floor and the AST compound area. Laboratory analyses of soil samples collected from the walls and base of the final excavation confirmed that the site remediation conducted now brings the site into compliance with the Manitoba Environment Level III Criteria for Petroleum Hydrocarbons in soil, and no significant free product remains on the shallow ground water beneath the site. The following report details the remedial work.

Please call if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

WARDROP ENGINEERING INC.



Edward A. Wolowich, M.Sc., P.Eng.
Principal and Manager
Environmental Earth Sciences

EAW/pp

Attachment

Copy Mr. Harry Ethans, ENSIS
Dr. Kevin Ridley, ERM-Ontario, Inc.
Mr. Dave Ediger, Manitoba Environment

40 Years of Progress

Report to:



**Site Remediation
1995 Logan Avenue
Winnipeg, Manitoba**

OCTOBER 1996

WARDROP ENGINEERING INC.